From: Lindh, Frank
Sent: 8/24/2010 6:15:47 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: Re: DRA Advice Letter re PG&E 3711-E.DOC

yeah, Joe Ronan's apoplexy is equally
amusing!

From: Clanon, Paul

Sent: Tuesday,

August 24, 2010 6:14 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Lindh,

Frank; Clanon, Paul

Subject: Re: DRA Advice Letter re PG&E
3711-E.DOC

I calmed Calpine down similarly this afternoon.

On Aug 24,
2010, at 6:12 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKCT@PGE.COM> wrote:

Yep. My feelings exactly.

From: Lindh, Frank <frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K; Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Tue Aug 24 18:11:30 2010
Subject: RE: DRA Advice
Letter re PG&E 3711-E.DOC
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no harm done, in my view....plus, the image of Dan having
apoplexy brings a smile to my facel

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@PGE.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 6:07 PM
To: Clanon, Paul;
Lindh, Frank
Subject: Fw: DRA Advice Letter re PG&E
3711-E.DOC

FYI. We probably should have waited in
retrospect.

From: Cherry, Brian K
To: 'alexm@calpine.com' <alexm@calpine.com>
Sent: Tue
Aug 24 18:01:15 2010
Subject: Re: DRA Advice Letter re PG&E
3711-E.DOC

No where. Los Esteros and GWF need to

be approved by a resolution. You will both get that. The fact that there is a
protest doesn't change that. Both projects will get approved as filed. | can
almost guarantee it. | can't guarantee because | don't vote but let me assure
you this isn't a big deal even though Dan R is going apoplectic.

From: Alex Makler <AlexM@calpine.com>
To:
Cherry, Brian K
Cc: Joseph Ronan <Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com>
Sent: Tue Aug 24 17:58:29 2010
Subject: FW: DRA Advice
Letter re PG&E 3711-E.DOC

Brian, where do you
think this goes?

Alex.
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From:

Prabhakaran, Vidhya [mailto:VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 5:54

PM
To: Alex

Makler; Avis Kowalewski; Matthew Barmack
Subject: FW: DRA Advice Letter re
PG&E 3711-E.DOC

Vidhya
Prabhakaran | Davis Wright

Tremaine LLP
505
Montgomery Street, Suite 800 | San
Francisco, CA 94111
Tel:
(415)276-6568 | Fax: (415) 276-6599
Email:_
vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com |
Website:_www.dwt.com

Anchorage | Bellevue |

Los Angeles | New York | Portland | $an Francisco | Seattle | Shanghai | Washington,
D.C.

Disclaimer: This message may

contain confidential communications protected by the attorney client
privilege. [f you received this message in error, please delete it and

notify the sender.

From:

Marcinkowski, Halina
[mailto:halina. marcinkowski@epuc.ca.gov]  On Behalf
Of legal_support

Sent:

Tuesday, August 24, 2010 4:29
PM

To:

PGETarrifs@pye.com; Fitch, Julie

A.
Cc:

[Redacted Ilatt@energyatiorney.com; mdicseph@adamsbroadwell.com;
Obiora, Noel; mflorio@turn.ofl Redacted dbehles@gou.edu; beraga@goodinmachride.com;

M_nMQf@mmhmm_—‘
Gray, Jeffrey|Redacted
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whooth@booth-law.com| Redacted mrw@mrwassoc.conm; imemahon@8760energy.com; julien.dumoulin-
smith@ubs.com;

douglass@energvatiorney.com;

lddeli@energyatiorney com; Kikioberdanz® Sempralltiiities com;

nes@a-idaw,com; eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com; Redacted l
egrelcpuccases e com; flings@a-Klaw.com; will.mitcheli@ooy.com;

miane@nossaman.com; Prabhakaran, Vidhya;
todd edmister@bingham.com; mmattes@nossaman.com; cem@newsdata.com; amd@pge. com; CPUCCasesnae com;

sean.beatty@mirant.com; kowalewskia@calpine.com; barmackm@ealpine.com; dmarcus2@sbeglobal net;

hilm@scdenergv.com; micheelbovd@sheglobal.net; gohera@ealply.com; kdw@woodruff-expert-services com;

meox@calplg.com; steven@iepa.com; abb@eslawfirm. com; cbk@eslawlirm.com; ce@eslawfirm, com; Imh@eslawfirm.com;

ispence@yyater ra arv inacheco@waler.ca,aov: a-klaw.com; Tisdale, Matthew; 1Redact

Redacted Haine, Steven K.; Kenney,
Timothy; Shmidt, Yuliya; [Reédacted [ Katt@energvatiorney com; mdisseph@adamsbroadwell.com;
Obiora, Noel; mflorio@turn.org; lRedacted lcjbeh%es gau.edu; beragg@goodinmachride.com;

william.kissinger@bingham.com;
Gray, Jeffrey; 1Redacted
whooth@booth-law.com: [Redacted mrwBmrwassoc.com; imcmahon@8760energy comy; ulien.dumoulin-
smith@ubs.com;
dovglass@energyatiorney com;
liddeli@energyattorney,.com; KKioberdanz@Sempraltilities.com;
a-klaw.com; ekiebaner@adamsbroadwell.com; Redacted

ne
Redacted regrelepuccases@page.com; filings@a-klaw.com; : will.mitcheli@cpv.com:

miane®@nossaman.com; Prabhakaran, Vidhya;
todd. edmister@bingham.com; mmattes@nossaman.com; cem@newsdata.com; amd@nge.com; CPUCCasesDpoe.com;

sean.beattv@mirant.com; kowslewskia@cealpine.com; barmackm@ealpine. com; dmarcus2@sbeglobal.nel;
philm®@scdenergy.com; micheebovd@sbeglobal.net; gohara@calplg.com; kdwBwoodruff-expert-services cony;

meox@calplg.com; steven@ieps.com; abbBeslawlinm.com; chk@eslawlirm.com; cte@eslawfirm.com; Imh@eslawfirm.com;

jspence@water.ca gov; ipacheco@water ca gov: sas@a-klaw.com; Tisdale, Matthew;[Dad - ta |

[Redacted LK ; Haine, Steven K.; Kenney,

Timothy; Shmidt, Yuliyaj Redacted aj:f; doyglass@energvattorney.com; JPacheco®Sempralltiities com:

mdioseph@adamshroadwell.com;

Obiora, Noel; mflorio@turn,org; dbehles@aau.edu: IRedacted. _ Iberaga@goodinmachride.com;
mmattes@nossaman.com: crmd@pae.corm{Redacted ; sleazerow@checal.org; ed.mainland@sierraciub org;
blalsing@brauniegal.com; mrw@mrwassec.com; lullendumoulin-smith@ubs.com;

anne clearv@mirant.com; Katt@energvatiorney.com; lddell@eneravattorney.com; Wkellani@Sempralltilitles comy;

& shroadwell.com;
msings@a-k!aw,com; Redacted mpaa-klaw.com; nes@a-klaw.com; will. mitchell@cpv.com;
Roadactad lcottie@winston.com; Prabhakaran,

Vidhya; willam. kissinger@bingham.com;

todd edmister @hingham.com;

Gray, Jeffrey; cem@newsdata.com; CPUCCases@pge.com; RegRelCPUCCases@pae.com; john.chillemi@mirant.com;
sean.beattv@mirant.com; barmackm®@calpine com; dmarcus2@shoglobal.net; michaelbovd@sheglobal.net;
Redacted | qohara@caiplg.com; wynne@braunlegal.com; kdw@woodruff-expert-

services comy

meox@calplg.com; steven@iepa.com; abb@eslawfirm.com; jpacheco@water.ca.goy; wme@a-klaw.com; Tisdale, Matthew;
Campbell,

Andrew; Farrar, Darwin; Peck, David B.

Subject:
DRA Advice Letter re PG&E
3711-E.DOC

<<CPUC01-#431733-v1-DRA_Advice_Letter_re_PG&E_3711-E.pdf>>
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